DRAFT

#### OPERATIONS TEAM MEETING

# LOS ANGELES COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT LAC CAMP #2

#### FEBRUARY 24, 1987

ATTENDANCE: M. Scherr, OES (Chairman)

J. Linder, OES (Minutes & Task Force Chairman)

D. Perry, SBC F. Borden, LFD M. Sellers, VNC

J. Bryant, USFS G. Wayne, CDF

P. Delaney, LAC

J. Radley, ORC

R. Barrows, OES

G. Newcombe, BDO (Guest)

G. Sayer, ANF (Guest)

#### I. AGENDA ITEMS

- A. M. Scherr, OES, asked if there were any additions or deletions to the Agenda.
- B. G. Newcombe, BDO, requested that the RETRACK Program be added to the Agenda.

#### II. Minutes

D. Perry, SBC, moved that the minutes from the Operations Team Meeting, dated January 13, 1987, be approved as written. Seconded by P. Delaney, LAC. The motion carried unanimously.

III. FEMA AWARD

# DRAFT

- A. J. Linder, OES, reported that his presentation on the FIRESCOPE Program at EMI was accepted well. He also gave an overview of the February 9-13, 1987, class content on Contemporary Issues in Emergency Management.
- B. The dates for the next two FIRESCOPE presentations at EMI are May 11-15, and September 14-18, 1987.
- C. J. Radley. ORC. expressed a desire for someone from ORC to make the next FIRESCOPE presentation at EMI. A discussion was held and it was the consensus of the group that ORC will attend the May 11-15, 1987, class on Contemporary Issues in Emergency Management at EMI and present the FIRESCOPE Program.
- D. R. Barrows, OES, will take the FEMA FIRESCOPE Award plague to the March 4, 1987, OES Fire and Rescue Advisory Committee/Board of Directors Meeting and present same to the FIRESCOPE Board of Directors.
- E. M. Scherr, OES, passed around photographs that were taken when the FEMA Award was presented to him in Washington, D.C.
- F. J. Radley, ORC, passed out photographs of the plague that was awarded to the FIRESCOPE Program to each agency. The photos were donated by ORC.

#### IV. CALFIRMS

- A. M. Scherr, OES, reported that he had been in contact with Dale Geldert and that CALFIRMS would try to have a representative at this meeting.
- B. A discussion was held regarding the importance of having liaison between the FIRESCOPE Operations Team and CALFIRMS for coordination of efforts.
- C. The next CALFIRMS meeting will be held in San Francisco on March 20, 1987. Jim Radley, ORC, will attend as the FIRESCOPE Operations Team liaison.
- D. M. Scherr, OES, reported that May 14-15, 1987 has been set for a joint meeting with FIRESCOPE Operations Team and CALFIRMS in

Fresno. More information will be forthcoming.

E. G. Wayne, CDF, reported on his attendance at the January 15, 1987 CALFIRMS meeting.

# V. Complexity Proposal, ICS Working Team

- A. F. Borden, LFD, stated he was not in full concurrence with the Task Force recommendation on this issue. He stated that he felt the Incident Complexity issue should be consistent with the ICS Operational System Description (ICS 120-1).
- B. After a lengthy discussion, it was the consensus of the group that agencies with concerns about the Incident Complexity issue would make their feelings known to the NWCG ICS Working Team on an individual basis.

### VI. NWCG Fireline Handbook Revision Questionnaire

- A. M. Scherr, OES, handed out copies of the March, 1984 edition of the NWCG Fireline Handbook to each agency. He gave an overview of the questionnaire and suggested that the Task Force be assigned the task of answering the questionnaire.
  - D. Perry, SBC, suggested that a comparison be made with the 1966 edition of the Fireline Handbook. J. Bryant, USFS, stated he would try to provide copies of the 1966 edition.
- B. J. Bryant, USFS, suggested that both the Task Force and FIRESCOPE Member Agencies complete the questionnaire.
- C. The Task Force was asked to write a consensus report on the NWCG Fireline Handbook by the next Operations Team meeting (March 30, 1987).

# VII. OES Fire and Rescue Advisory Committee/Board of Directors Meeting

A. The next meeting of the Committee/Board will be March 4, 1987 in Sacramento.

B. R. Barrows, OES, reported on the December Committee/Board meeting. He covered Master Mutual Aid System usage in the Bay Area, and reimbursement problems.

### VIII. Ryland Research Report #5

- A. R. Barrows, OES, informed the group that Harvey Ryland is proposing that the final presentation be in a Seminar format with participation of agencies that may have applicable technology that could be utilized by the FIRESCOPE Program. He also advised the group that the National Fire Academy indicated an interest in video taping the seminar. R. Barrows, OES, also stated he will be meeting with Harvey Ryland on February 27, 1987.
- B. D. Perry, SBC, stated he would like to see a breakdown of what Harvey Ryland intends to cover in the seminar.
  - P. Delaney, LAC, stated he felt that Ryland should discuss his proposal with the Decision Process before inviting outside agencies.
- C. R. Barrows, OES, stated he would discuss these concerns with Ryland at their Friday meeting.

# IX. Emergency Preparedness News

M. Scherr, OES, directed the group's attention to page 11 (1) OSHA rule to protect responders to HAZMAT Emergencies and (2) Incident Command System required.

This was an informational item.

X. Fire and Arson Pointer System (FAPS)

M. Scherr, OES, reported that initial training had been completed. ADP has been monitoring the program and it is not being used at this time. Additional training is scheduled in preparation for the upcoming fire season.

- XI. Vegetation Management Program (VMP)
  - A. M. Scherr, OES, reported that the INC209 program will not work for the VMP. Ray Manzo, OES FIRESCOPE Computer Systems

# DRAFT

- Administrator, and Dave Neff, CDF, are working on the development of a new program.
- B. J. Bryant, USFS, reinforced the need for the program, stating that fire agencies could be shut off from prescribed burns if we do not come up with a management program.

# XII. Computer Aided Management of Emergency Operations (CAMEO)

- A. M. Scherr, OES, reported that Ray Manzo, OES, and Don Oaks, SBC are in Seattle for the CAMEO seminar. He stated that NOAA has increased the CAMEO Hazmat data base from 2000 to 2600 chemicals. Ray and Don are looking at the format to determine the impact of the program on the PRIME computer. M. Scherr, OES, also reported that NOAA will be having a CAMEO seminar in Southern California sometime in March or April.
- B. M. Scherr, OES, reported that he and R. Manzo, OES, had gone to Edwards Air Force Base and presented three sessions on the CAMEO program at the request of Edwards personnel.

# KIII. Retrack Program

G. Newcombe, BDO, stated that the Retrack program needed additional evaluation in the Region VI area before it is implemented in the entire FIRESCOPE Region. The Operations Team concurred.

# XIV. FIRESCOPE Task Force Report

- A. J. Linder, OES, reported on the status of the following items from the January 26-27, 1987 Task Force meeting in SBC.
  - Status of the news release and article for fire periodicals on the FEMA award to the FIRESCOPE program.
  - 2. Status of the All Risk ICS sub-system documents.
  - 3. Task Force membership, Task Force liaison to specialist groups, and specialist groups' rosters.
- B. J. Linder, OES, reported that the Task Force had elected him as Task Force Chairman for a two (2) year term.
  - 1. J. Radley, ORC, pointed out that the Decision Process requires the

Task Force Chairmanship to be rotated on a regular basis.

- After a discussion, the Task Force Chairman was directed to have the Task Force justify their actions based on the modification to the Decision Process, and to make a recommendation if changes to the Task Force Chairmanship rotation is justified.
- C. J. Linder, OES, reported on the Task Force Annual Work Plan developed at the January, 1987 meeting. M. Scherr, OES., handed out copies of the Work Plan submitted to the Decision Process for review and approval.
  - 1. It was the feeling of the group that the Work Plan should show priority for each item, time frames, and what approach is to be used to accomplish each task.
  - The Operations Team set top priority on Items "A.2. All Risk sub-systems standards", and item "D. All Risk ID's for Resource Kinds."
  - 3. The Task Force Chairman was directed to have the Task Force redo the Work Plan in accordance with C.1. above.
- XV. Recap Items for liaison to take to the March 20, 1987 CALFIRMS meeting.
  - A. Commitment of Operations Team to provide liaison to CALFIRMS.
  - B. NWCG Complexity Issue.
  - C. NWCG Fireline Handbook Questionnaire.
  - D. R. Barrows, OES, made a motion to write a letter to CALFIRMS requesting a copy of their meeting agenda prior to their meetings, so that our liaison may be better prepared to participate in the meetings.

Motion was seconded by G. Wayne, CDF.

Unanimous vote in favor of the motion.

R. Barrows, OES, moved to write a letter to Chief J. Englund, LAC, as Chairman of the OES Fire & Rescue Advisory Committee/Board of Directors, and invite him to attend the joint FIRESCOPE Operations Team and

CALFIRMS meeting in Fresno on May 14-15, 1987, with a copy of the letter to CALFIRMS.

The motion was seconded by G. Wayne, CDF.

Unanimous vote in favor of the motion.

XVI. Task Force Minutes

The Operations Team requested copies of the minutes of the last four (4) Task Force meetings, and requested that the Operations Team members be put on the mailing list to receive Task Force minutes.

XVII. Jerry Smith's Retirement

M. Scherr, OES, passed out flyers announcing Jerry Smith's, OES Fire and Rescue Coordinator, OES Region I, retirement.

XVIII.Next Operations Team Meeting.

March 30, 1987 at 1000 hours. LAC Camp #2

#### OPERATIONS TEAM MEETING

### LOS ANGELES COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT LAC CAMP #2

# FEBRUARY 24, 1987

ATTENDANCE: M. Scherr, OES (Chairman)

J. Linder, OES (Minutes & Task Force Chairman)

D. Perry, SBC

F. Borden, LFD

M. Sellers, VNC

J. Bryant, USFS

G. Wayne, CDF

P. Delaney, LAC

J. Radley, ORC

R. Barrows, OES

G. Newcombe, BDO (Guest)

G. Sayer, ANF (Guest)

#### I. AGENDA ITEMS

- A. M. Scherr, OES, asked if there were any additions or deletions to the Agenda.
- B. G. Newcombe, BDO, requested that the RETRACK Program be added to the Agenda.

#### II. Minutes

D. Perry, SBC, moved that the minutes from the Operations Team Meeting, dated January 13, 1987, be approved as written. Seconded by P. Delaney, LAC. The motion carried unanimously.

III. FEMA AWARD

- A. J. Linder. OES. reported that his presentation on the FIRESCOPE Program at EMI was accepted well. He also gave an overview of the February 9-13, 1987, class content on Contemporary Issues in Emergency Management.
- B. The dates for the next two FIRESCOPE presentations at EMI are May 11-15, and September 14-18, 1987.
- C. J. Radley. ORC. expressed a desire for someone from ORC to make the next FIRESCOPE presentation at EMI. A discussion was held and it was the consensus of the group that ORC will attend the May 11-15, 1987, class on Contemporary Issues in Emergency Management at EMI and present the FIRESCOPE Program.
- D. R. Barrows, OES, will take the FEMA FIRESCOPE Award plague to the March 4. 1987, OES Fire and Rescue Advisory Committee/Board of Directors Meeting and present same to the FIRESCOPE Board of Directors.
- E. M. Scherr, OES, passed around photographs that were taken when the FEMA Award was presented to him in Washington, D.C.
- F. J. Radley, ORC, passed out photographs of the plague that was awarded to the FIRESCOPE Program to each agency. The photos were donated by ORC.

#### IV. CALFIRMS

- A. M. Scherr, OES, reported that he had been in contact with Dale Geldert and that CALFIRMS would try to have a representative at this meeting.
- B. A discussion was held regarding the importance of having liaison between the FIRESCOPE Operations Team and CALFIRMS for coordination of efforts.
- C. The next CALFIRMS meeting will be held in San Francisco on March 20, 1987. Jim Radley, ORC, will attend as the FIRESCOPE Operations Team liaison.
- D. M. Scherr, OES, reported that May 14-15, 1987 has been set for a joint meeting with FIRESCOPE Operations Team and CALFIRMS in

Fresno. More information will be forthcoming.

E. G. Wayne, CDF, reported on his attendance at the January 15, 1987 CALFIRMS meeting.

# V. Complexity Proposal, ICS Working Team

- A. F. Borden, LFD, stated he was not in full concurrence with the Task Force recommendation on this issue. He stated that he felt the Incident Complexity issue should be consistent with the ICS Operational System Description (ICS 120-1).
- B. After a lengthy discussion, it was the consensus of the group that agencies with concerns about the Incident Complexity issue would make their feelings known to the NWCG ICS Working Team on an individual basis.

# VI. NWCG Fireline Handbook Revision Questionnaire

- A. M. Scherr, OES, handed out copies of the March, 1984 edition of the NWCG Fireline Handbook to each agency. He gave an overview of the questionnaire and suggested that the Task Force be assigned the task of answering the questionnaire.
  - D. Perry, SBC, suggested that a comparison be made with the 1966 edition of the Fireline Handbook. J. Bryant, USFS, stated he would try to provide copies of the 1966 edition.
- B. J. Bryant, USFS, suggested that both the Task Force and FIRESCOPE Member Agencies complete the questionnaire.
- C. The Task Force was asked to write a consensus report on the NWCG Fireline Handbook by the next Operations Team meeting.

# VII. OES Fire and Rescue Advisory Committee/Board of Directors Meeting

- A. The next meeting of the Committee/Board will be March 4, 1987 in Sacramento.
- B. R. Barrows. OES. reported on the December Committee/Board meeting. He covered Master Mutual Aid System usage in the Bay Area, and reimbursement problems.

#### VIII. Ryland Research Report #5

- A. R. Barrows, OES, informed the group that Harvey Ryland is proposing that the final presentation be in a Seminar format with participation of agencies that may have applicable technology that could be utilized by the FIRESCOPE Program. He also advised the group that the National Fire Academy indicated an interest in video taping the seminar. R. Barrows, OES, also stated he will be meeting with Harvey Ryland on February 27, 1987.
- B. D. Perry, SBC, stated he would like to see a breakdown of what Harvey Ryland intends to cover in the seminar.
  - P. Delaney, LAC, stated he felt that Ryland should discuss his proposal with the Decision Process before inviting outside agencies.
- C. R. Barrows, OES, stated he would discuss these concerns with Ryland at their Friday meeting.

# IX. Emergency Preparedness News

M. Scherr, OES, directed the group's attention to page 11 (1) OSHA rule to protect responders to HAZMAT Emergencies and (2) Incident Command System required.

This was an informational item.

# X. Fire and Arson Pointer System (FAPS)

M. Scherr, OES, reported that initial training had been completed. ADP has been monitoring the program and it is not being used at this time. Additional training is scheduled in preparation for the upcoming fire season.

# XI. Vegetation Management Program (VMP)

A. M. Scherr, OES, reported that the INC209 program will not work for the VMP. Ray Manzo, OES FIRESCOPE Computer Systems Administrator, and Dave Neff, CDF, are working on the development of a new program. B. J. Bryant, USFS, reinforced the need for the program, stating that fire agencies could be shut off from prescribed burns if we do not come up with a management program.

# XII. Computer Aided Management of Emergency Operations (CAMEO)

- A. M. Scherr, OES, reported that Ray Manzo, OES, and Don Oaks, SBC are in Seattle for the CAMEO seminar. He stated that NOAA has increased the CAMEO Hazmat data base from 2000 to 2600 chemicals. Ray and Don are looking at the format to determine the impact of the program on the PRIME computer. M. Scherr, OES, also reported that NOAA will be having a CAMEO seminar in Southern California sometime in March or April.
- B. M. Scherr, OES, reported that he and R. Manzo, OES, had gone to Edwards Air Force Base and presented three sessions on the CAMEO program at the request of Edwards personnel.

### XIII. Retrack Program

A. G. Newcombe, BDO, stated that the Retrack program needed additional evaluation in the Region VI area before it is implemented in the entire FIRESCOPE Region. The Operations Team concurred.

# XIV. FIRESCOPE Task Force Report

- A. J. Linder, OES, reported on the status of the following items from the January 26-27, 1987 Task Force meeting in SBC.
  - 1. Status of the news release and article for fire periodicals on the FEMA award to the FIRESCOPE program.
  - 2. Status of the All Risk ICS sub-system documents.
  - 3. Task Force membership, Task Force liaison to specialist groups, and specialist groups' rosters.
- B. J. Linder, OES, reported that the Task Force had elected him as Task Force Chairman for a two (2) year term.
  - 1. J. Radley, ORC, pointed out that the Decision Process requires the Task Force Chairmanship to be rotated on a regular basis.
  - 2. After a discussion, the Task Force Chairman was directed to have the Task Force justify their actions based on the

- modification to the Decision Process, and to make a recommendation if changes to the Task Force Chairmanship rotation is justified.
- C. J. Linder, OES, reported on the Task Force Annual Work Plan developed at the January, 1987 meeting. M. Scherr, OES., handed out copies of the Work Plan submitted to the Decision Process for review and approval.
  - 1. It was the feeling of the group that the Work Plan should show priority for each item, time frames, and what approach is to be used to accomplish each task.
  - The Operations Team set top priority on Items "A.2. All Risk sub-systems standards", and item "D. All Risk ID's for Resource Kinds."
  - 3. The Task Force Chairman was directed to have the Task Force redo the Work Plan in accordance with C.1. above:
- XV. Recap Items for liaison to take to the March 20, 1987 CALFIRMS meeting.
  - A. Commitment of Operations Team to provide liaison to CALFIRMS.
  - B. NWCG Complexity Issue.
  - C. NWCG Fireline Handbook Questionnaire.
  - D. R. Barrows, OES, made a motion to write a letter to CALFIRMS requesting a copy of their meeting agenda prior to their meetings, so that our liaison may be better prepared to participate in the meetings.

Motion was seconded by G. Wayne, CDF.

Unanimous vote in favor of the motion.

R. Barrows, OES, moved to write a letter to Chief J. Englund, LAC, as Chairman of the OES Fire & Rescue Advisory Committee/Board of Directors, and invite him to attend the joint FIRESCOPE Operations Team and CALFIRMS meeting in Fresno on May 14-15, 1987, with a copy of the letter to CALFIRMS.

The motion was seconded by G. Wayne, CDF.

Unanimous vote in favor of the motion.

#### XVI. Task Force Minutes

The Operations Team requested copies of the minutes of the last four (4) Task Force meetings, and requested that the Operations Team members be put on the mailing list to receive Task Force minutes.

# XVII. Jerry Smith's Retirement

M. Scherr, OES, passed out flyers announcing Jerry Smith's, OES Fire and Rescue Coordinator, OES Region I, retirement.

# XVIII.Next Operations Team Meeting.

March 30, 1987 at 1000 hours. LAC Camp #2